
P. 0. BOX 552 PHONE 780 

1320 KC 

RADIO STATION 

WCPC 
WCPC BROADCASTING COMPANY 

HOUSTON, MISS. 

Kermit Geary 
R.D. 2, Box 298 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Oct. 26, 1956 

1000 WATTS 

wish to verify your reception report of the frequency 
test broadcast by this station on Wednesday morning, 
October 24, 1956. I find your report correct. 

We are using the Gates BC -1J transmitter and all Gates 
associated equipment. The Transmitter and studios are 
located on Mississippi Highway 15 just north of Houston. 
WCPC is owned and operated by WCPC Broadcasting Co. All 
Partners are local boys which seems to mean a lot in this 
business. 

Thanks a lot for your report. Will be looking forward 
to more of the same in the future. 

Vrytr y y us 

41C B. S elton, 
c/e 

Serving the Counties of Webster, Chickasaw, Pontotoc and Calhoun 


